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INTEROFFICE MEMO 
    

 

To: Zoning Board of Appeals 

From: Chris Hall 

Subject: Variance Requests for Macedonia Retail Management LLC 

 For Consideration by the Board on November 17, 2021 

 

Cc: Mayor Molnar, Bob Rodic, Rachael Gambatese 

Date: October 21, 2021 

 
 

Applicant: Macedonia Retail Management LLC 

 

Location: 8183 Golden Link Boulevard 

 

Zoning: B-3 General Business District 

 

 

REQUEST I: Applicant is seeking an “area variance” to increase the total allowable sign 

area. 
 

Standards: Ordinance 1179.03(f)(2): 

The maximum permitted area for identification signs is two square feet for each 

lineal foot of building frontage plus additional sign area provided under Section 

1179.07(f)(1). 
 

Findings: Applicant is allowed 309 square feet of identification signage as stated in the 

City Planner Memo dated September 12, 2021.  The Applicant is requesting a 

total sign area of 435.1 square feet. 
 

• East Building Elevation 125    sq. ft. 

• West Elevation    75    sq. ft. 

• North Elevation    75    sq. ft. 

• South Elevation  125    sq. ft. 

• Monument Sign    35.1 sq. ft. 

435.1 sq. ft. 
  

Board’s Action: The Board is to consider the application for a variance increasing the total 

allowable sign area from 309 square feet to 435.1 square feet, a variance of 

126.1 square feet.  
 

 






















	BZA Agenda 11.17.21
	Optima Dermitology Sign Variance
	Optima Application and Letter BZA 11.17.21
	Optima Sign Package

